
~4- 158 PIKESVILLE PUBLIC SCHOOL 1878 102-104 Old Court 
Road, west of Mettam Memorial Baptist Church. A second 
frame school house was built on a lot purchased from the 
owner of Annandale estate (which became Druid Ridge 
Cemetery). The first teacher was Louis H. Caldwell, 
nephew of John Greenleaf Whittier. Brick additions were 
made in 1878 and 1885. Sold by Board of Education and 
converted to a private home in 1915 (duplex). [Possibly 
enlarged in 1897 under plan by Albert S. Watts.) 
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TOwN Pikesville v1c1N1TY Dist. III 
sTRt:ET No. N. S. Old Court Rd. 

•: 

ORIGINAL OWNER Bd. of Education 
ORIGINAL USE school 
PRESENT OWNER 

PRESENT USE residence 
WALL CONSTRUCTION frame & brick 
NO. OF STORIES 

INVENTORY 

2. NAME 
Pikesville Public School 

DATE OR PERIOD 

STY LE 

ARCHITECT 

BUILDER 

1859 

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE 

4. NOTABLE i=EATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC 

Opposite and near Mettam Baptist Church, a second frame school 
house was built on a lot purchased from the owner of Annandale, 
now the Druid Ridge Cemetery. The first teacher was Louis 
E.~Caldwell, nephew of John Greenleaf Whittier. Brick additiont 
were made in 1878 and 1885. Sold by the Board of Education 
and converted into a private home in 1915. 

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF 'TRUCTURE Endangered 

~ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 

3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages) 

INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, C:TC. 

Interior Exterior 

7. PHOTOGRAPH 

9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE (lF RECORDER 

Baltimore Co. Hist. Soc. 
Agriculture Bldg. 
Texas, Md. 
DA TE OF RECORD 

March 20, 1968 
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ORIGINAL OWNER 

ORIGINAL USE 

PRESENT OWN ER 

PRESENT USE 

v1c1N1TY Dist. III 
Old Court Rd. 

WALL CONSTRUCTION 

NO. OF STORIES 

2. NAME Pikesville Public School 

DATE OR PERIOD 

STY LE 

ARCHITECT 

BUILDER 

1859 

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE 

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC 

Opposite and near Mettam Baptist Church, a second frame 

school house was built on a lot purchased from the owner 

of Annandale, now the Druid Ridge Cemetery. The first 

teacher was Louis H. Caldwell, nephew of John Greenleaf 

Whittier. 

Brick additions were made in 1878 and 1885. Sold by the 

Board of Education and converted into a private home in 1915. 

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF ~TRUCTURE Endangered 

~ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 

3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages) 

INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC. 

(second HABS report) 
E. Frances Offutt 
HABS co:MMITTEE OF BALTIMORE 
cot~TTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY 
March 20, 1968 

fnterior Exterior 

7. PHOTOGRAPH 

9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER 

DA TE OF RECORD 


